From: SPOC PCC
Sent: 02 February 2023 14:54

To:

Subject: Freedom of Information Request

Good afternoon

| refer to your recent Freedom of Information request submitted to the Office of the Police and
Crime Commissioner for Humberside on 23 January 2023 as follows: -

Please could you provide me with the following information, in Excel or similar spreadsheet form if

possible:
1. How much your current and previous Commissioners claimed in expenses over their
respective tenures in each of the past three calendar years: 2022, 2021 and 2020.
2. The total cost of running your office (including staff salaries) for each of the past three
calendar years: 2022, 2021 and 2020.
3. The number of staff, in FTE, employed by your office for each of the past three calendar

years: 2022, 2021 and 2020.

| can advise you that some of this information has already been published on our website and where
this is the case | have provided the links that you require to the information. My response to your
enquiry is as follows: -

1.

How much your current and previous Commissioners claimed in expenses over their
respective tenures in each of the past three calendar years: 2022, 2021 and 2020.

Details of the previous Commissioner’s expenses from Jan-March 2020 were £438.75. From
March 2020 until May 2021 all staff were working from home and there were no expenses
incurred during this time.

Details of the current Commissioner’s expenses from May 2021 to the end of 2022 can be
found on our website.

The total cost of running your office (including staff salaries) for each of the past three
calendar years: 2022, 2021 and 2020.

Full details of running costs including staff salaries can be found in our Accounts which are
published on our website.

The number of staff, in FTE, employed by your office for each of the past three calendar
years: 2022, 2021 and 2020.

You did not specify a particular date in the years you listed (as numbers fluctuate during the
year), so | have taken the end of each financial year as the date for the staff count. Therefore

the details are: -

31 March 2020 = 17 staff in FTE


https://www.humberside-pcc.gov.uk/Transparency/What-We-Spend-and-How-We-Spend-It/Expenses-Claims.asp
https://www.humberside-pcc.gov.uk/Transparency/What-We-Spend-and-How-We-Spend-It/Expenses-Claims.asp
https://www.humberside-pcc.gov.uk/Transparency/What-We-Spend-and-How-We-Spend-It/What-We-Spend-and-How-We-Spend-It.aspx#Accounts
https://www.humberside-pcc.gov.uk/Transparency/What-We-Spend-and-How-We-Spend-It/What-We-Spend-and-How-We-Spend-It.aspx#Accounts

31 March 2021 = 19 staff in FTE
31 March 2022 = 16 staff in FTE

Right of Review

If you think that we have not supplied information in accordance with our Publication Scheme or
under general rights of access then you have the right to ask for an internal review. Any request for
an internal review should be made within 40 days and addressed to:

Data Protection Officer
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside The Lawns Harland Way Cottingham
HU16 5SN

E-mail:

We would aim to complete an internal review within 20 working days.

If you are not content with the outcome of an internal review, you have the right to apply directly to
the Information Commissioner for a decision.

The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.


mailto:pcc@humberside.pnn.police.uk

